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March 3, 2008

Civilogic

George Hamman

203 Southwest Dr.
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Re: Job #106047 — Southwest Dr.
Hamman Newell Engineering

Dear George:

Per our conversation February 28, 2008, CWL does not have an overhead electric service
line across Tract 1 as shown on your plat (highlighted in yellow). This line was removed
when the building located on Tract 3 was demolished.

CWL will need to maintain the electric easement along the westerly edge of Tract 1 and
Tract 2 for future service.

Please call if you any questions.

Sincerely,
o -

Karen Mangum
Engineering Services Supervisor

enclosure

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
CITY WATER & LIGHT « 400 East Monroe * P.O. Box 1289 * Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 « 870/935-5581
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CenterPaimEnergy.com

February 7, 2008

Mr. George Hamman
Civilogic

203 Southwest Drive
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Re: S & A Construction, LLC
Requested Overhead Electrical Easement Abandonment
File Number: 108015

Dear Mr. Hamman:

CenterPoint Energy has no objections to the abandonment of the Overhead Electrical Easement as
shown on the Easement Abandonment Request Tract 1, Heritage Bank Replat of Southwest Drive
Minor Plat For S & A Construction, LLC that we received January 23, 2008,

If you are ever in need of any other natural gas service or information piease feel free to contact me.
My number is 870-897-3751.

Thank you for including us In your current and future planning.
Sincerely,

ol Jfopen

Garreth James
Construction and Maintenance Supervisor



suddenlink

Life Connected”

To:  Civilogic
From: Suddenlink Communications, Inc.
Date: May 20, 2008
Re: S & A Construction, LLC
Overhead Electrical Easement Abandonment

File Number: 108015

Suddenlink Communications, In¢. has no objection to the abandonment of the existing
overhead electrical casement, located in Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas.

David Hamilton
Field Systems Supervisor
Suddenlink Communications, Inc.

1520 5. Coroway RS, | Jonesboro, AR 72401 | 2 870.935.3815 | &b 870.972.8141 | suddenlink.com



t t Lynda Palmer ATET Arkansas T 501.373.5255
a & Manoger-Engineering (ROW!} 1111 Wesl Capitol F: 501.373.0229
Right-of-Way & Joint Use Poles Room 241 lynda palmer@att.com
Little Rock, AR 72201

May 2, 2008

Civilogic

Aftn : George Hamman, President
203 Southwest Drive

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Dear Mr. Hamman:

RE: electrical easement release filcilOBOISY

AT&T would have no interest in an “electical line" easement, as stated on your
plat. We would only have on interest in a dedicated ulility easement.

If this is indeed an easement only for the electic companies or for the placing of
electric lines, it may be released without AT&T's concurrence.

if you have any questions or comments, please call me at 501-373-5255.

Sincerely,

attachments



